
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Scott Suffel"
Cc: "Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)"
Subject: RE: Spill report on Jennings
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:12:00 AM
Attachments: 1RP5070.pdf

Dear Mr. Suffel:
 
Please be advised that the release location is located in Lesser Prairie Chicken habitat. BLM timing stipulations are in effect.
 
The 1RP for this incident is

5070 5/22/2018 A Raya Energy Jennings Federal #1
30-025-
24836

19S-32E-
15F 4/24/2018

 
Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Also, please be advised that a release
characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD BEFORE any
remediation work.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Scott Suffel <SSuffel@fppcorp.com>
Cc: Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Spill report on Jennings
 
Mr. Suffel:
 
Please provide GPS coordinates for the release point if you have them in addition to the API # of the associated well. Photo
documentation of the impacted area is strongly recommended.
 
Also, please remember to include all corresponding parties in all email communications and submittals. According to NMOCD
database, this release on API well pad 30-025-24836 occurred on Federal surface and mineral ownerships.
 
Please resubmit the C-141 form if you have additional information. If not, the submitted form will be processed tomorrow.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Scott Suffel <SSuffel@fppcorp.com>
Subject: RE: Spill report on Jennings
 
Mr. Suffel:
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Thank you for the submission. I will review when I am back at the office on Monday. 
 
Olivia
 
 
Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: Scott Suffel 
Date:05/18/2018 15:32 (GMT-06:00) 
To: "Yu, Olivia, EMNRD" 
Subject: FW: Spill report on Jennings

Olivia,
 
Please see attached. I realize it is not complete, but I am waiting for the additional info. I just wanted you to know we are working
on it.
 
I called you earlier this week and never heard back from you.
 
Thank you,
Scott
 
 
Scott C. Suffel
Director - Land & Business Development
FieldPoint Petroleum Corporation
609 Castle Ridge Road, Suite 335 | Austin, TX | 78746
office 512.579.3564 | mobile 713.201.4619

From: ken angel [mailto:kenspumpingservice@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Scott Suffel <SSuffel@fppcorp.com>
Subject: Spill report on Jennings
 
Hey Scott, I will get more info today and update this evening.

mailto:kenspumpingservice@yahoo.com
mailto:SSuffel@fppcorp.com


From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: proberson@fppcorp.com
Cc: Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: major release at 30-025-24836 Jennings Federal #1
Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:33:00 PM

Dear Mr. Roberson:
 
Currently, the C-141 form is still outstanding and Rava Energy is not in compliance. Please submit the
C-141 form by 4 pm MST today, May 11, 2018. Electronic submission is preferred.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:28 AM
To: 'proberson@fppcorp.com' <proberson@fppcorp.com>
Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: major release at 30-025-24836 Jennings Federal #1
 
Dear Mr. Roberson:
 
A NMOCD inspector was on location and observed a major release this morning around 11 am MST,
April 24, 2018, coming from a transfer pump and discharge line for the battery on the well pad of API
30-025-24836. This release appears to be ongoing for some time, based on the site evaluation and
impacted area, estimated at greater than 200 yards in length, with standing pools of fluids.
 
Per NMAC 19.15.29, NMOCD requires verbal notification within 24 hours of discovery of a major
release (>25 bbls of liquids, condensate, combination). Please submit a form C-141 to NMOCD and
BLM within 15 days.
 
be advised that NMOCD does not preclude the Responsible Operator from any immediate clean-up
of impacted areas, such as vacuuming of standing fluids, removal of heavily impacted surfaces).
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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